Henry Smith

From: Henry Smith

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:32 AM

To: Fell, Jennifer L (PSC)

Subject: RE: KY-PSC Electronic Filing Center Notification for Case #2022-00186
Dear Jenny,

| suspect that one reason | misread the PSC’s Order as requiring my appearance in -00186 is that | was the filer of the
Tap-On Tariff filing (-00192) and did not think that it would be necessary for me to further establish my involvement
with the proceeding.

Furthermore, | would be interested, still, to receive notice of the proceedings in the LFUCG case (-00186).

Finally, I am in California, and wonder if | might have an extension of the 7 days allotted for an appearance, until | return
to my office next week.

Can you confirm the above?
Thank you.
Sincerely,

Henry Smith

Attorney

BRUCE E. SMITH LAW OFFICES, PLLC
201 South Main Street

Nicholasville, Kentucky 40356
859-885-3393

Henry@smithlawoffice.net

The following warning is required by the IRS whenever tax advice is given. If this email contains no direct or indirect tax
advice, the warning is not applicable. As a result of perceived abuses, the Treasury has promulgated Regulations for
practice before the IRS. These Circular 230 regulations require all attorneys and accountants to provide extensive
disclosure when providing certain written tax communications to clients. In order to comply with our obligations under
these Regulations, we would like to inform you that since this document does not contain all such disclosure, you may
not rely on any tax advice contained in this document to avoid tax penalties nor may any portion of this document be
referred in any marketing or promotional materials.

This message has been sent from a law firm and may contain information which is confidential or privileged. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message and any
attachments without retaining a copy. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not want us to use Internet
e-mail for future messages of this kind. Thank You.

From: Fell, Jennifer L (PSC) <jennifer.fell@ky.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:30 AM

To: Henry Smith <henry@smithlawoffice.net>

Subject: FW: KY-PSC Electronic Filing Center Notification for Case #2022-00186
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Counsel,

The letter below was filed into Case No. 2022-00186, but upon review, it appears it was actually intended to serve as
your entry of appearance as ordered in Case No. 2022-00192. Could you please confirm that? If that is correct, could
you please re-send the letter, referencing Case No. 2022-00192 as the correct case for filing, and noting the previous
letter that incorrectly referenced Case 2022-00186 and the date it was filed — so that our filing division can take that
letter out of the incorrect file and ensure the entry of appearance is filed in the correct file.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Regards,
Jenny Fell

From: KY_PSC Filings <pscfilings@ky.gov>

Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 2:43 PM

To: Green, Jason L (PSC) <Jason.Green@ky.gov>; Leach, Travis (PSC) <travis.leach@ky.gov>; Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)
<dehinton@ky.gov>; Purvis, Mary E (PSC) <Mary.Purvis@ky.gov>; Fell, Jennifer L (PSC) <jennifer.fell@ky.gov>; Rogness,
Benjamin (PSC) <benjamin.rogness@ky.gov>

Subject: KY-PSC Electronic Filing Center Notification for Case #2022-00186

Confirmation of Posting.

This notification is sent regarding the recent filing for case#: 2022-00186 on 7/2/2022 at 2:42 PM
Filed By:Henry Evans Smith

Date/Time Filed: 7/2/2022 2:42:57 PM

The following documents have been accepted and posted to the Electronic Case File:
File Name Document Description
Readlst.pdf Letter containing notice of entry of appearance and waiver of mail service

https://psc.ky.gov/PSC_WebNet/ViewCaseFilings.aspx?Case=2022-00186
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